FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: Dale Bickel
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2706
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202)418-1410
WWW.FCC.GOV/media/radio/audio-division E-MAIL: dale.bickel@fcc.gov

April 20, 2016

Educational Media Foundation
5700 West Oaks Blvd.
Rocklin, CA 95765

Re:  K268AH (FX), Palm Springs, CA
Educational Media Foundation
Facility Identification Number: 82427
Special Temporary Authority (STA)
BSTA-20151218BBK
Dear Licensee:

This is in reference to the request filed December 18, 2015 on behalf of Educational Media
Foundation (“EMF”). EMF explains that it recently purchased FM translator K268 AH (assignment
consummated November 20, 2015). EMF has found that the translator’s antenna is mounted lower
on the tower than the height specified on the station license. EMF requests authority to continue
operating the translator with the errant facilities until corrective changes can be made, or a
construction permit application on FCC Form 349 filed for the as-built facility.

The STA IS GRANTED for a period of 180 days; translator K268 AH may operate as described in
the STA request. Please note that the grant of this STA does not imply that a construction permit
application will be found acceptable for filing. EMF must use whatever means are necessary to
protect workers and the public from radiofrequency exposure in excess of the Commission's
exposure guidelines. See 47 CFR § 1.1310.

This authority expires on October 17, 2016.

Sincerely,
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Dale Bickel
Senior Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Mary N. O’Connor (by e-mail only)



